Kelly, Jason

From: Kelly, Jason

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Murphy \ Wade \ W

Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01
Wade,

Good afternoon. | am working to finalize the amendment to your license. As | was reviewing all the supporting
information this morning, | identified that the disposal documentation dated March 19, 1987 and July 24, 1989 from
Texas Nuclear, which were included as attachments with your letter dated March 7, 2022, identified that the device was
reloaded and returned to your facility. You had also included a Leak Test Report dated October 9, 1995 from TN
Technologies for the device from September 1995. Though, | didn’t receive any other documentation concerning this
device’s ultimate disposal.

To move forward with your request to remove the device from your license, | need documentation that identifies that
the device is no longer in your possession and was appropriately disposed. Please provide me with available
documentation that reflects the ultimate disposal of the Texas Nuclear Corporation Model 9200 Series (9266 Source
Housing) XRF Alloy Analyzer. Please respond in writing to this request within 15 days.

Please reference your U.S. NRC Materials License Number 13-14984-01 and Control Number 628754 in your
response..

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

Materials Licensing Branch

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region lll

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210
Lisle, IL 60532-4352

Office: (630) 829-9737

Fax: (630) 515-1078

' USNRC

Proscceing Prople and the Envirowment

http://www.nrc.gov/



Pavon, Martha

From: Kelly, Jason

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 2:34 PM

To: Pavon, Martha

Cc: Pavon, Sandy

Subject: FW: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 13-14984-01

Attachments: NRC E-mail (4-8-2022).pdf; Form 665 (3rd RAI Letter - 4-8-2022).pdf
Sandy,

Good afternoon. Attached is a request for additional information e-mail dated April 8, 2022.

Jason M Kelly, MPH

Health Physicist

U.S. NRC Region IIl — DNMS MLB
Phone: (630) 829-9737

E-mail: Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov

From: Kelly, Jason

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:47 PM

To: Murphy \ Wade \ W <WMurphy@nisource.com>
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
Region llI

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210



Lisle, IL 60532-4352
Office: (630) 829-9737
Fax: (630) 515-1078

T LUSNRC

Prosecting Prople and the Environment
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